Durham Unified School District
Regular and Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Thursday, December 15, 2016

6:00 p.m. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

CLOSED SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom
9420 Putney Drive, Durham, Ca 95938

AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ANNUAL ORGANIZATION OF GOVERNING BOARD
1. Oath of Office and Seating of Elected Board Members Alex DuBose and Kathy Horn
2. Election of Board Officers
Election of Board President
Election of Board Clerk
Appoint Secretary (Employee)
3. Establishment of 2017 Regular Board Meeting Dates, Times, and Location

D. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

E. CLOSED SESSION

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Board President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)

2. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Superintendent Len Foreman
Employee Organizations: Administrative,
CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential
(Government Code 54957.6)

3. Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)

4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

5. Public Employee Appointment/Employment: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

G. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

1of3



H. ORDER OF AGENDA

I. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter,
whether or not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on
non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and
shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons
speak only if they have something new to add. (BB9323)

J. DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals
2. Business Manager
3. Superintendent

K. CONSENT AGENDA Page#
1. Minutes of Regular Meeting November 16, 2016 1-7
2. Minutes of Special Meeting November 21, 2016 8
3. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of November 2016 9-19

4. Employment

Winter Season Volunteer Coaches 2016-2017
Volunteer Varsity Basketball Coach: Robert Poblano
Volunteer Girls JV Basketball Coach: Marshon Jones
Volunteer Wrestling Coach: Zach Adkins

Volunteer Wrestling Coach: Lucas Gaeth

Spring Season Coaches 2016-2017

Varsity Assistant Softball Coach: Kiley Mansfield
Varsity Track Coach: Mark Chavez

Varsity Assistant Track Coach: Brian Schaake

Spring Season Volunteer Coaches 2016-2017
Volunteer Varsity Softball Coach: Delanie Little

5. Administrative Resignation:
Name Position Effective Date
Len Foreman Superintendent 06-30-2017

2 0of3



L.

6. Certificated Resignation:

Name Position Effective Date
Thomas Boyes | Certificated Teacher | 12-31-2016
7. Fundraising
Fundraising Event Date of Event | Estimated Net
DES & DIS Capture | 11-15-2016 $600.00
My Heart to 12-2-2016
INFORMATION ITEMS:

1. Butte County Office of Education Presentation: Midway House

M. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

Q.

R.

S.

Notes:

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the District Office.
**Handout will be provided at the board meeting

1. Approve Lease Agreement for 9501 Midway Road between BCOE

and Durham Unified School District

2. Adoption of First Interim Budget 2016-2017

3. Approve donation from DIS PTS to Durham Intermediate School

for $1219.28 for Mimio Boards

4. Approve Emily Abshier request for additional 20 days bonding leave

per Certificated Contract

5. Approve Technology Services Agreement between (BCOE)Butte

Page#

20

21

%%k

22-27

County Office of Education and DUSD) Durham Unified School District

6. Approve Physical Education Guidelines for Board 6142.7 for

Interscholastic Athletics

ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

. CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: To be announced

ADJOURNMENT

28-30

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Tina Blenn, District Secretary, 48 hours in
advance at 895-4675 x227.

30f3



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, November 16, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom
9420 Putney Drive, Durham, Ca 95938

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Umﬁed School District was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on Novcmber 16, 201 6

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughim Mark Klrnm(.lc;hue Lance Smith and
Todd Southam 2

Trustee Absent: None -

Staff members present: Superintendent Leondrd i3 oremdn, District %cc:lctary Becky Gordon,

Tina Blenn, Business Manager Ron Sherrod, Principal Shirley
Williams, Principal Jeff Kuhn, ancl School Psychologist/Director of
Special Educatlon Terry Qumto

Staff members absent: Pr1nc1pa1 Tm‘ry Bennet‘l
A. & "k
order at'6:00 p.m.
B.
C.
D. RE! N
Presid _t--Ed McLauglﬂfﬂteconvened the meeting to open session at 7:04 p.m.
\:} b 'w“«w
E. PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

Trustee Mark elshg\éi?l\'_ d the pledge of allegiance.

F. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin reported no action was taken in closed session.

G. ORDER OF AGENDA
President Ed McLaughlin reported there are no changes to the agenda.

H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were public comments from outgoing Trustee, Mark Kimmelshue regarding the
excellent quality of education and the Board of Trustees priority to always consider what is
in the best interest of the students of Durham Unified School District. Trustee Kimmelshue
also thanked everyone for being a part of the Board of Trustees.

lof7



There were public comments from Kendra Moss, Kathy Horn, Deanna Holman, Mike
Patterson, Alicia Rock, Karla Rigsbee, and Lisa Creamer-O’Donnell regarding
Administrative Assignments for 2017-2018 school year, DUTA negotiations, ratifying
contracts, and Public Employment Relations Board Unfair Labor Practice charges.

I. DISTRICT REPORTS

1.

® © o o o o o L).)

Principals
Shirley Williams, DES Principal gave an update on the following:
Parent Conferences
Library Fundraiser
Professional Development
Enrollment Update

Jeff Kuhn, DIS Principal gave an und e on the ollowmg
See’s Candy Sales sponsored by PTS -
DIS Jog-a-thon earned a free dancé
8" Grade took a trip to Chico Stat
The Great Shake Off occurred with the- help of Chico State anmeeimg Students
Principal Kuhn complimented his staff onthei 'c(\mtmued dedication to quality
education
Enrollment update

ember 21 an& Tuesday, November 22 and
anksgiving Break

A : Monday,
the week for

Superintenc it Len Foreman gave an update on the following:
Solar Project Update

Durham Irrigation District meeting

Keenan and Associates conducted a safety inspection

Midway house update

College Readiness Grant

LCAP training update

Butte Self- Funded Programs Update

20f7



J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema expressed his fondness for the community of Durham and his desire to keep
families here. He stated that the Board was working hard to make the best decisions for the
students.

Mark Kimmelshue reflected on his experience as a student, parent and Board member and
the pride he has for this District. He gave thanks to Becky Gordon for her years of service as
District Secretary and gave thanks to the staff as well.

Ed McLaughlin stated that it was a pleasure working with all the Board members,
appreciated Mark Kimmelshue’s institutional memory and will miss both Mark Kimmelshue
and Bob Bultema. He thanked Becky Gordon for her service as District Secretary and stated
that he appreciated the District Office staff. He also gave an update on the
Coliseum/Stadium Project and thanked all the voluntecrs-.and community for their efforts on
the project. R

Lance Smith shared his thankfulness for Becky (IOl'd

and her serv1ce as District
addressed Mark Kimmelshue as well stating, how much he valuucl his contribution to the
Board. He added that everyone should be an elected official in order to understand the
complexity. He encouraged all to focus: 011 helplng in the commumty not only during the
holidays, but throughout the year.
Todd Southam thanked Bob Bultema and Mark Klmmclshuc for the1r service on the Board
of Trustees. He also thanked Becky Gordon for her service as District Secretary.

K. CONSENT AGENDA
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshu
Consent Agenda with

.__::'seconded_by Bob B .tema, the Board approved the

2. Set Date for Ai\i:hual Organizational meeting in December 2016
President Ed McLaughlin and Board of Trustees agreed that December 21, 2016 will
be the date for the Regular and the Annual Organizational Meeting.

3. Approve donation to DIS basketball program of $600.00 from Kelly Tipton
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
the donation to DIS basketball program of $600.00 from Kelly Tipton with a vote of 5
ayes and 0 nays.

3o0f7



Vote as follows:

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Ed McLaughlin, Lance Smith, Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

4. Approve donation from Durham Community Foundation for
$18,900.80 for Stadium/Coliseum Phase II Project
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved the
donation from Durham Community Foundation for $18,900.80 for Stadium/Coliseum
Phase II Project with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. .

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark K1mmelshue Ed McLauthm Lance Smith, Todd
Southam

Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

5. Approve Durham Elementary School -Garden Proposal Overvnew
Carrie Vanella, Debbie Tlukowicz and PrmCIpal Shlrlcy Williams collaborated

ona presentat1on ofa plop__ ' ed garden pro;ect

Vote as oﬂons
Ayes Bob Bultema,

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Ed McLaughlin, Lance Smith, Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

7. Ratification of Collective Bargaining multi-year amendments between
DUSD and DUTA for the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 contract years
Superintendent Len Foreman provided a copy of Proposal for Tentative Agreement
between Durham Unified School District and Durham Unified Teachers Association
2015-2018. Superintendent Len Foreman read the following statement:

40f7



We had hoped that we would have a tentative agreement with the Durham Unified
Teachers Association. As you all know, a dispute has arisen about whether there was
an agreement reached on October 19 with the teachers union.

The attached document reflects what the District offered the teachers verbally. It
contains the following:

15/16 — 3% on the salary schedule effective January 1, 2016

16/17 1.5% on the salary schedule plus a compaction of the salary schedule from 32
to 26 years. This compaction will cost the District slightly over 1%.

17/18 — 2% on the salary schedule plus a $50 increase to District provided insurance
cap raising the cap to $941 a month.

Unfortunately, the parties signed a document that contained a math error and did not
brought this to the Durham Unified Teachers Assocnatlon s attention promptly. Even
though DUTA recognized the discrepancy, Lhey have not agreed to the intended deal
and they insist that the erroneous document be used We now have a fundamental
dispute about negotiations.

It is the District’s hope that DUTA w111 honor the de'll reachcd on October 19th, but
until then all teachers will have to wait for any raise.

The document before you is a “proposal for a tentative agr ecmem The reason for
this is that while the District firmly believes we have a deal on labor negotiations,
DUTA has disputed that;sWe now have a dlspute over whether an ‘agreement was
reached and what that a'greement is. %

The Board of Trustees has not ratified or approxed the tentative agreements yet, and
because DUTA is disputing t thls matterf we ask that the Board approve this as a

Ayes Bob Bultcm
Sou lham

Abstdmed NQII_@. :
Absent: None'

. Ratification of Collective Bargaining multi-year amendments

between DUSD and CSEA for the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18

contract years

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved
the Ratification of Collective Bargaining multi-year amendments between DUSD and
CSEA for the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 contract years with a vote of 5 ayes and
0 nays.

50f7



Vote as follows:

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Ed McLaughlin, Lance Smith, Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

9. Approve CSEA new job descriptions (Behavior Intervention Aide)
(Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Manager)
(Network Specialist)
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
new CSEA job descriptions (Behavior Intervention Aide) (Maintenance, Operations
and Transportation Manager) (Network Spccia_l-i’st)':With a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Klmmclshuc Ld McLaughlm Lance Smith, Todd
Southam : =

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

10. Approval of pr oposed."set:tlemcnt betwc.cn; DﬁSD and DUSD
Confidential employces for the 2015 16, 2016 1’? and 2017-18
Contract years

val of proposed settlement between DUSD and DUSD
Admmlstratlve Management employees for the 2015-16, 2016-17

and 2017-18 contract years

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved
the proposed settlement between DUSD and DUSD Administrative Management
employees for the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 contract years with a vote of 5 ayes
and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Ed McLaughlin, Lance Smith, Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

60f7



12. Approve Resolution #17-06 Resolution of the Governing Board of
Durham Unified School District regarding annual accounting of
Development Fees for 2015-2016 fiscal year in the Capital Facilities
(Developer Fee) Fund
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved the
Resolution #17-06 Resolution of the Governing Board of Durham Unified School
District regarding annual accounting of Development Fees for 2015-2016 fiscal year
in the Capital Facilities (Developer Fee) Fund with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Ed McLaughlm Lance Smith, Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

13. Board Policy Updates: Second Readmg and Adoptmn BI’ 5131 7
Enclosure: Copy in District Office
On a motion by Todd Southam, seconded by Bob Bultcma the Board approved the
Board Policy Updates: Second Readmg and Adoptwn BP 5131.7 wnh avote of 5
ayes and 0 nays. :

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mar K'.imnwlshue Ed McLaughlm Lance Smith, Todd
Southam

See Agenda Item ._M

. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

See Agenda Item #M

Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: December 21, 2016

R. ADJOURNMENT

President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 8:41 p.m.

7 0f7



Durham Unified School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Monday, November 21, 2016
9:00 a.m.

District Boardroom
9420 Putney Drive, Durham, Ca 95938

MINUTES

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified Schol District was held in the Durham
Unified School District Board Room on November 21, 2016. 4

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughli K Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd

Southam

Trustee Absent: None

Staff members present: Superintendent Leonat Becky Gordon, Tina Blenn

Staff members absent: Business Manager Ran hams, Principal Jeff
Kuhn, Principal Terry B Director of Special
Education Terry Quinto

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Ed McLaughlin called the mee¢

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlis
from the Agenda.

o items C and D could be eliminated

C. CLOSED SESSION%
See Agenda Item # B

G. ITEMS FROM THE
There were public co
Thanksgiving and economic's

Kathy Horn and Kristine Lovett regarding fire safety and wishing all a happy
stainability for the District.

H. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM:
Change Date for Annual Organizational Meeting in December 2016
On a motion by Todd Southam and seconded by Lance Smith, the Board approved and set the date of December
15, 2016 for the Regular and Annual Organizational Meeting

I. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: Regular and Annual Organizational Meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, December 15, 2016.

J. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 9:05 a.m.

lofl



| :obed ZOPUBWIBH [{If :Jas) 1Z:22:11 9102/80/Z} Jo1s1Bay >09yD dv IIeled VN
[e)}
00°S% % TIAVYL SATIVIVS OILTHLY SHA  00ZS  00081L $ANA 91LVLS 919111 £v61101 VAVSN  910Z/€0/11  616£0800 XO
08'vY fe30 L, 224D
08 v S31TddNS ® STYINALVIA  TYS VIQIN MISNISIA  Oler  00ILbE  SMOOL AYVILITSIA YOI WITY  [899Z0HO  SLS00601 H13gvZITd ‘ZNIITATT 910T/E0/11  816£0800 XD
6°0%9 B0, P3YD
t6°0v9 SA11ddNS ® STYIIILYIN NOILVLYOdSNVYL  OIEr 0£ZL00 SAITddNS ® STYIMALVIA 11492200909  SSLITOT  WALNED FYIL GVMHOS SIT 9107/€0/11  L16£0800 XD
00°0¢1 :[e3o L, W2
00°0¢1 SAITddNS % STYIMALYIN NOLLVONAd TVIOadS  0lgy 00100 SAITddNS ® STYRNALYN 160LES  9L¥Z101 TYNOILYONAH ANYOHLMYH  S10Z/€0/11  916€0800 XD
82097 HEIOL HPYD
82092 SAT1ddNS % STYIILYIN AVATVIOAdS  0lgp  THIOOL SAITAINS SSVID 4O NIFY  £899Z0HO £E710601 VNVIIAY NVDIW ‘AFTdVd  9107/€0/11  S16£0800 XO
LSt :[EIOL H3YD
LSL SAI7ddNS % STVIIALYI NOLLVLJOdSNVYL  0ler  0£TL00 SAI1ddNS ¥ STYREALYIN 8T90L  0SHTIOl SLdvd OLNY WYHINA 910T/€0/11  16£0800 XD
00°0Z¢'1 HEIOL WD
0070Z€°1 ® THAVYL JOILATHLY SHA  00ZS  LZTIOOTTYELOOI/ATIIAYIAVIM OL SNVIL 911201  TSOSIOl SUNOL AVAITOH NVIN-SNE  9107/€0/11  T16£0800 XO
6£916 B0 L WD
6£916 SAITddNS ® STYIIALYIN NOILVLIOdSNVYL  0ley  0£TL00 SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIMALYIN 0S0T8NE  01STI0! DTTLSIM SNE  910T/E0/11  116£0800 XD
00°SH HEIOL 33D
00°Sy 7% SHOIAYAS ¥FHLO NOLLVIIOdSNVIL 0085 0£TLOO "dXd ¥4dO ¥ SAOIAYAS YHHLO S¥SST  60S1101  QTAIHSANIM FAT S TING  910T/€0/11  016£0800 XO
€T {eI0L, YD
9W'eTl $311ddNS ¥ STYIHALYIN NOILVIYOdSNVYL  0I€y 0€£2L00 SAITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIA  YOETOPP0LT  SETSIORYITIVO LIVILYO NOTVAY  9107/€0/11  606£0800 AY
L0l {EI0L, WIAYD
S0l $311ddNS % STYNIELYIN HONAIDS  0Igy  0E100L  SHITIANS WOOUSSYTIO WO WITY  Z899ZOHO  6L910601 W AIAVA ‘NOSNIMLY  9107/€0/11  806£0800 SI
0691 HEI0L, 3D
0691 % SADIANES YHHILO NOLLV.ILYOdSNVIL 0085 0€ZL00 "dXd YAdO % SHOIAYAS YGHLO  8661$8b€9  8E00ISHOIAYES WUOAINN NYVINVYEVY  910Z/€0/11  L06£0800 XD
L87S19°L] :[EI0L }2IYD
LYSI9LI % SHOIAYAS ¥THILO pungisuLOd 0085  665L00 "dXA YO % SHOIAYES YTHLO  8L99T0HO 661101 NATIND ADVLS 910Z/10/11  065€0800 XO
00°050°LT1 BIOL, HA3YD
00°080°LT1 % SHOIAYES ¥FHLO pungIsuL g 0085  66SL00 "dXd Y40 ¥ SADIAYAS YTHLO  LL99TOHO  1€ZEIE] 0d dNOYD MVTHDIAT 910Z/10/11  685£0800 X
6L°8€ {[EIOL HIRYD
6L'3¢€ % SIDIAUIS YTHLIO NOILV.LYOdSNVYIL 0085 0£ZL00 AIV 1SYIAAdD YOI WIFY  0899T0HO  08+10601.LIFF0OU NOSYIA UIDNITIVE  9107/10/11  88S€0800 X
unowy %9 uonduasaqg oalqo/iay  398lqo/Aay uonduosaqg 8%10AU]  dI3d awepN 9aked ajeaMD #MO 1S

10 :49qunpN pund

1935169y ¥}o9Y9 JopusA dv pajielad
12141510 TO0HIS a@3I4INN WYHYNG



z %mma ZapuBLISH ||I 43S L1z 8102/80/21 la)sibay o9UD 4V lleled VIN
—

827051 S31TddNS ¥ STVINILYIN NOILVLYOdSNVML  OI¢h 0£ZL00 sLuvd snd IP€Z8NE 0152101 D71LSam SNg  910Z/80/11  68T#0800 XD
£V'7€0'C :[®I0L HIUD
€7'7€0'c 2 SIOIAYAS ¥AHLIO SANMVIVS DILATHLY SIA 0085  0008YE  SIIOJINN TIVELIISVE STIID YOOEIT  LETEIEL HVEWO08d 9107/30/11  88Z+0800 XD
0007 :[B30.L 394D
0007 % 1IAVYL  SANNVIVS NINAVY SHA  00ZS  00ZL1L LANNAL L 91/¥Z/01 OVd GNODTdM 91¥Z01  1+£0101 vvOg 9107/80/11 L8Z¥0800 SI
710t :[BI0 L WI9YD
079 7% SIDIAYIS YIHLO FALLNIONI DV 008 TTLSOL “dXA AdO ¥ SADIAVES YTHIO  SI8S68YE9  SE00ISHIIAYIS WUOLINN MAVIAVIY  9107/80/11  98T¥0800 XD
39°6S % SADIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIAdO 0085 008L00 “dX3 ¥9dO ¥ SADIAYAS YTHLO  LI8S68PES  SLO00IGHIIAYIS WAOLINN HAVAVIY  9107/80/11 9820800 XD
€5°0¢ 2 SADIAYES YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILLVYAdO 0085 008L00 “dXd Y9dO ¥ SADIAYAS YTHLO  0T8S68PE9  S£001GHIIAYUTS WIOLHINN MAVIAVIY  9107/80/11 98740800 XO
168 7 SADIAYAS YIHLO NOLLVIJOdSNVYIL 0085 0£TL00 "dXd YAdO % SADIAYAS YTHLO  618S687€9  SEO018BIIAYAS WUOIINN WAVIAVYY  9107/80/11 98750800 XD
6L 96 :1e30 L ¥23YD)
6L V6V S3I7ddNS % STYRIALVIA TONVNALNIVIN  OLEy  00LL0O $311ddNS ¥ STYRIALYIN S9LZVST 1697101 ATddNS ATOD UIV  9107/80/1 1 S8THO800 XO
R€'88T :jeI0 L, ¥y
8¢'88T %% STOIAYAS YIHLO NOILVLYOdSNVYL  008¢ 0£TL00 AIVdTd IOIHIA L18S9  Z68ZI01 FAILOWOLNY FT1GVAYOIAY 910Z/80/11  #8TH0800 XD
78'78¢ :[BI01, 194D
v6'SSE 2 TIAVILIVS FALLVILSININGY SIA  00TS  00TLIE STONTILANOD % TAAVEL  9899Z0HO 77910601 ANV ATTYIHS ‘SWVITIIM 910Z/€0/11  £26€0800 XD
8897 STITddNS % STYTITLVINIVS SAILVILSININGY ST 01€r  00TLI€  SAITINS WOOUSSVIO Od WITY  9899Z0HO TT9I0601 ANV AFTIIHS ‘SWVITIIM  9107/€0/11  €T6£0800 XO
96'SHE’] :[BI0L H23YD
96'SHEl ADIAYIS 19390 ¥dH10 0DLNOYFIHLO  6£¥L 000600 ASVAT Y9140 L8681 9I1TOIOIDNI ANVANOD NVDIOW AVY  9107/€0/11  TTEE0800 XO
b6’ LTIl :[BI0 1, ¥I3YD
v6' LTI SIITddNS ¥ STYIIILVIA HSI'IONA  OI€y  91100L SAI'1ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN §S8L1  9EZEICISLONAOYd MOANIM DILSVTd  910Z/€0/11 12650800 SI
LETT @0 L HIYD
06 SAI7ddNS % STYIIILVIN SANNOYO - SNOILVYHAIO  0I€h  6€8L00 SAITddOS 2 STYIGALYIN  19LT0VP0LT  9E0€101 SLYVd OLNV ATTIFI O 9107/€0/11  0Z6£0800 XD
L6LT SAITddNS ¥ STYIYALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAIO  01€r  6£8L00 SAI'TddNS % STYIIALYIN - YLP66EPOLT  9E0E10T SLIVd OLNV ATHII O 910Z/€0/11  0T6£0800 XD
61'L- STITddNS 2 STVIIALYIA NOLLVIMOdSNVYL  0lty 0£Z.L00 SAI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN - TEE86E0LT  9£0E101 SL¥Vd OLNV ATTIFY © 9107/€0/11  0T6£0800 XD
8897 S31TddNS ¥ STYIIILVIA NOILVIMOdSNYIL  0l¢r 0£TL00 SHI1ddNS 2 STYTIALVIN  0LS00VP0LT  9€0E101 SL¥Vd 01NV ATTI 0 9107/€0/11  0T6£0800 XD
06°€12- S31TddNS ¥ STYNIALYIN NOILVIJOdSNVYL  0I€y 0£TL00 SAI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN  L0996SF0LT  9£0E101 SLYVd OLNY ATTITI O 9107/£0/11  0T6£0800 XD
15°0S S3I1ddNS % STYIIALYIN NOLLVINOdSNVIL  0I¢F 0€ZL00 SAI1ddNS ¥ STVIYALVIN  886S0VP0LT  9£0S101 SLAVd OLNVY ATTIFI O 910Z/€0/11  0T6E0800 XO
85761 SA11ddNS % STYIIELVIA NOILVINOdSNVIL OISy 0€7L00 SAITddNS %® STYIIALVIN  TT6EOVP0LT  9£0E101 SLAVd OLNV ATTIFA 0 910Z/€0/11  0Z6€0800 XD
91911 SAI1ddNS % STYIYILVIN NOLLVIMOdSNVIL  0I€y  0€TLOO SAITddNS % STYIIALYIW  665T0V¥0LT  9£0£101 SLYVd OLNV ATTFI O 9107/€0/11  0T6E0800 XD
85°S1 S317ddNS ¥ STYIIILVIN NOILVLJOdSNVIL  0lgy  0€ZL00 SAI'TddNS %2 STVIIILYIN  668€0V70LT  9£0E101 SI¥Vd OLNV ATTIFY O 910T/€0/11  0T6£0800 XD
00511 H:ALARIEE] o)
00°0L %% 19AVYL SANVIVS OLLATHIV SHA ~ 00Zs  00081L LIANNAL AW¥AL HONNTOTI'SANA 919111  €¥61101 VAVSN  910Z/€0/I1  616£0800 XD

19}s169Y 399Y9 JOpUSA dV Palieled
121¥1S1d TOOHIS a3IdINN INVH¥NA



¢ :obed ZapueuJsH [iift 498N FXAY R AL 9102/80/21 Jaisibey x08uD dY I1eleQ VIN
—
—

88°9%¢ 18I0 L }23yD
88°9p€ %% SASVIT ‘SINTY FONVNILNIVIN 0095 00LL0O dIvday 168007  £LL0IMONAOYUd YTIMOd TYIILSNANI  910¢/80/11  20£¥0800 XO
SLovl ‘[BIOL 94D
SLovL SAITddNS %2 STVIYALYIN  NOILLVYLSININQYV 1SId oley  ILSLOO ANHSTIWIN ‘W J0d DNINV IS 1699Z0HO  00L00601 W AMD39 ‘NOQE0D 910Z/80/11  10£40800 XD
S0°¢C [BIOL 33y
{0 SAITddNS ® STYIHALVIN ATdNVD Oley  11200¢ SLdIFDdd "OSTN HOd WITd 6899Z0HO  STr00601 TIOVYL ‘ITINVYD  9107/80/11  00EF0O800 XD
el'L18 Hejo ], ¥39yH
98'v91 % SISVIT ‘SLNTY OILITHLVY SHA 0095 LTIOOL DTYD YIONITTIVE Q1/8-L/01°AVD T9P65991000S  000€101 AVO-V-LNIY ISPIJYTIINT  9102/80/11  66C¥0800 XO
0L°LS I %% SASVAT ‘SLNIY JILITHLY SHA 009S  LTI00L OFYD ATONITIVE91/8-L/01UVD 8¥565991000S  000€I0] AVO-V-INIY ISIAUdYTLNT  9107/80/1 1 66270800 XO
98'v91 % SASVIT ‘SINTY OILdTHLY SHA 0095 LZ100L DTAD YAONITIVE91/9-6/01° YYD 100619910005  000€101 AVO-V-LNIY ISIUAYTLNT  9107/80/11  66CH0800 XO
1L°6T¢ % SASVET ‘SLNTY JILdTHLY SHA 009§ LZIOOL  TID YADNITIVE91/Z/01-0€/6°UVD LyPIPSI1000S  000€101 YVO-V-LNIFY ISIAdIYTINT  9107/80/11 6670800 XD
00921 ([BIOL HR/UD
00°9¢I SNOILVIINNIWIWOD NOILVLIOdSNVYL 0065  0€TLOO NHLSAS NOILVOINNWNOD ZrZP8s 10V 1O0BIWALSAS LINTFWIDVNVIN AVA 9107/80/11  86C#0800 XD
6601 (B30 L ¥33YD
6601 SA1T1ddNS % STYIIFLYIN AONVNIHINIVIA 0ley  00LLOO SdI1ddNS ® STYRIHLVIA €95¥9  8EIT101  ATddNS TVORLOFTd SNVA  9107/80/11  L6TH0800 SI
0070t B0 L ¥33YD
00°0¢ ONILNIEd YT ONIA STDIAYIS TVOSId €686 TLSLOO S99 LNTIdIIONIA 6888  LL81101 ODIHD -NSD  9107/80/11  96T¥0800 XD
00°S¥E'l €30, 423YD
00°SyE"| ®1HAVEL SHNVIVS VII1LIL S5d 002 00zele ANOD AVA | D3d St1otr  yelllol VIO 9107/80/11  S6Z¥0800 XO
01°566 J[BIOL H3¥YD
§8'80¢ % SIOIAYIS YFH10 dONVNILNIVIN 0085 00LLOO SHA 1V 3NOHd TTV.LSNI L0T81  TSYOIO0I NASNILSTIHD 910¢/80/11  +6TH0800 XD
§T°989 %® SIOIAYES YFHLO JONVNALNIVIA 008S  QOLLOBHLIVOAAANIN OL A779dVD 4OV I1dTd S9181  TSPOIOI NASNALSIIHD  910T/80/11  ¥62+#0800 XO
00712921 ([BI0L 3I™YD
00°129°CH %® SHOIAYES YdHLO SHDOIAYES HOH4dS 008S €0£L00 HAOVHTIN ANV AdVYFHL HOAddS griorlr  srzeliol ANV HOdJ3dS ODIHD  910T/80/11  £6T¥0800 XD
£5°0vE J|BI0 L }3R¥YD
£5°0re S3I'7ddNS ¥ STVIII1VIN TIVAaLEISvVd SAOH 0ley  SOT00L STIVELIASVE £6Z8YC 0890101 ATddNS JILATHLY 3AVOSVD  9102/80/11  T6T¥0800 XD
00°Ze! J[E10L }9YD
0099 % SHOIAYES ¥IHLO SHOIAYES TVOSId 0085 TLSLOO 0Zh# LINYId 4SSN IWAVTV 910201  $TL0101  SHJIYZIHS ALNNOD JLLINE 910T/80/11 16740800 XD
0099 % SIDIAYES ¥dHLO SADIAYES TVOSId 008 TLSLOO I61v# LIAMAd SN IWAVTY 910201  $ZL0101  SAITIIHS ALNNOD FLLNG  910T/R0/11  16Z¥0800 XO
00°00L J[8I0L 334D
00°00L % SADIAYAS ¥IHLO  ONITTIG VAT TVD-IAdN 0085 10€L00 910Z-S10T SOAS ONITTIA VHT 10TVvATASNA  6£00101 40 01440 ALNNOD LLNG 910T/80/11  06T¥0800 SI
8L°0S1 HI3UN S REL 9]

18)s16ay ¥08YQ JOPUBA dV Pajie)ad
1214181 TOOHIS a3I4INN WYH¥NG



v obed zapuewiaH (lIr oS 1TUTLL 9102/80/Z) Js169y %09yD dv I1eleq ¥IN
o~
—

8I'pL SA1TddNS B STYIILYIN  osinN-feiuswoiddng 4407 0I€y 800000 SAI'1ddNS ¥ STYIYILVIA T089LS  HTLIIOI 0D % TIIDOVIN A AVITIIM 9107/30/11  1EHOR00 XD
S0'€L SIITddNS B STYINALYIN  osinN-feuswarddng 4407 OTEY 800000 SAITddNS ¥ STVINALYIN IZ€9LS  $TLIIOL OO % TTIOOVN A WVITTIM  910Z/80/11  HIE40800 XD
STI8L'T B0, 034D
L8'P6S % SASVIT ‘SLNTH ASVATYAIOD SHA 0095 00600L ASVATIAIdOD  ¥6£06Z91€  OVZZIOBONVNIA dINOT D40 MNVE SN 9102/80/11  €1£40800 XO
6€'266 % SASVIT ‘SINTY SIVIVSSIA 009§  0010¥E DVSN  ¥6£06291€  OvZZIOHONVNIA dINDT D40 INVE SN 9107/80/11  €1€70800 XD
90°00¢ % SISV ‘SINTY gSVITYAIdOO SIA 0095 0060€€ ISVATIAMOD  P6€06Z91€  OZTIOHONVNIA dINOT D40 MNVE SN 9107/80/11  £1E€50800 XD
L8565 ® SASVIT ‘SINTY ASVATHAI0D SIA 0095 00600€ ASVATYAIdOD  $6€06Z91€  OYZZIOHONVYNIA dINOF D40 ANVE SN 9107/30/11  £1E60800 XD
90°00€ % SASVAT ‘SLNISJOHS LNI¥d - SNOILVHEIO 0095 14800 gSVAT¥AIdOD  ¥6€06791€  OVZTIOHINVNIA dINOT D40 MNVE SN 9107/80/11  €1E50800 XD
$6'1€9 HEI0 ], 934D
W6LI1T S317ddNS ¥ STYIYILVIA JAILNEONI OV 01€F  Z2LSOL SASYHOWN 9107 ¥IEOLIO 911€01  $SO0TOEIVMAYUVH % LNIVd SUFIZOL 9107/20/11  TIE€60800 XD
26'L91 S317ddNS % STYIIALYN SAONNOWD - SNOILVHIJO OISy 6€8L00 SASVHOUN 910Z ¥IFOLIO 9I1E01  SSO010BYVMAYYH % LNIVd SYIIZOL 9107/30/11  T1€60800 XD
L1'9%T S31TddNS ¥ STYIYILYIN FONVNALNIVIN  0l€t  00LLOO SESVHOUN 9107 ¥990LI0 9ITE01  SSOOIOHYVMAUVH % LNIVd SYIIZOL 9107/80/11 2160800 XD
00°001°L w0, W3YD
00'001°L S3DIANES LIANV SADIANAS TVOSId  $§85  ZLSLOO 91/0€/9 LIANY TVIONVNIA ZIT  8EETI0l dTTOD® ITLLIL 9107/80/11  11££0800 XD
0005y Her0 L }294D
00°0S¥ ¥ SIDIANES YIHLO puRgISnIL D8  008S  66SL00 SADIAYAS YO WIFY  069920HO 661101 NITIND ADVLS 910Z/80/11  01£50800 XD
69°€50°1 H[EI0L HIAYD
6278 S317ddNS B STYIALYIN FONVNIALNIVIA  0I€y  00LL0O SAI7ddNS B STYIIILVIN  0069¥S010¥  2#00101 ONI SYTHLOUG ATNVIS 9107/80/11  60£50800 XO
62971 SF1TddNS ¥ STYIIILYIN GONVNILNIVIN  0l€p  00LLOO SAITddNS 2 STYIYILYN  1069¥S010F 200101 ONI SUFHLOYE ATHVIS 9107/80/11  60€50800 XD
19'8€ S317ddNS B STYIITLYIN GONVNILNIVIN  0I€y  00LL0O SAITddNS % STYIIALYW 1016540105 200101 ONI SYAHLO¥E ATHVIS 9107/80/11  60€50800 XD
05°9% S317ddNS ¥ STYIIILVIN FONVNAINIVIN  0I€y  00LLOO SAI1ddNS P STYIIILYIN  001SSp010F 2400101 ONI SYFHLOUE AAMVIS  9107/80/11  60€50800 XD
0s°IL H[BIOL, HI3YD
0s'1L $31TddNS ¥ STVIIILYIN NOILYONGd TVIDEdS  0lgy 002100  STVANYIN SHANIANVXE 7 AIvs €IYv6ST  LSOTIOI a3z oud 9107/80/11  80€70800 Sl
£76v HEI0 L H3YD
€r6v S3I7ddNS % STYIYILVINJOHS LNI¥d - SNOLLVYAdO  0I€y 14800 SAI1ddNS % STYTIALVIN 100L01€96€L8  LE0101 10d3a A01440  9107/80/11  LOEH0800 XD
9p'eT HeI0 L ¥994D
€T S3I1ddNS ¥ STYIYELYIA NOILVLIOdSNVYL  OI€p 0SZL00 SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN  $0€207-70LZ  9E0E101 SLIVd OLNY ATTITY O 910Z/80/11  90£40800 XD
rdaeds {[e30 ) H93YD
dnaes ¥ TIAVYL gs uonenodsuell  00TS  1VZLOOAITY NOSTNVS - TIAVIL 404 WITd  8899Z0HO  pTI£101 aaTyd LYY 9107/80/11  SOEH0800 XD
08'€6€°L1 :[e30 1, 4094
08°€6€°L 1 % STOIANES YFHIO 100f01d WANSIOD 0085 1000LL MAOM ALTIONOD 91I€01  6£TEIEl AANOTOW ‘L STANVI 910Z/80/11  HOEH0800 XO
00'92 H[eI0 1 34094
0092 SA1TddNS 2 STYINALYIN Qe - [eueweiddng 40T OFEy  80000L ASNADIT INOYHD TT1O00D €6LZ16  L66Z10 AAAVS L 9107/80/l1  €0£40800 XD

1835169y %999 JOpUSA dV Pajie)aq
121¥1S1d TO00HIS a3I4INN IWVHENG



S ..wwmmn_ ZapueuwssH (jir 1esn JXAYRASY S 9102/80/2} 1a1s169y 094D dv I1e1eQ VIN
—

00709 % TIAVYL SANVIVS NIINAV S1d 00T 00ZLPE NHSTH 91/02/01 SEIOY 910Z01 6200101 4O 901440 ALNNOD d11Ng 910T/L1/11 66150800 SI
0o°0ct ¥ THAVYL LSIDOTOHOASd 0028 T0€L00  NNVIY/NOSNHOI 91/07/01 S340Y 910Z01T  6£00101 J40 HDI440 ALNNOD d11Ng 910T/L1/11 66150800 SI
80°01C H[BIOL HI¥YD
80°01C SAITddNS % STVIIELVIA AONVNILNIVIA 01ey  00LLOO SHI'TddNS % STVIRIGLVIN 099STIS  9¢IZI01 OO DNILNEIYLSIA ¥3AVE  910Z/L1/1T 86150800 XD
86801 [BIOL H23YD)
8C°801 1O ANV T13Nd NOILLVLYOdSNVYIL ovey  0€£TLOO TVINTI ANVL  6vTTEPLS0E  190¢101 SYDIYIINY  9I0T/LI/TT 6150800 XD
9L'LSE 130 ], ¥32y)
9L LSE ® THAVALTVS JALLVILSININGY SHA 00TZS 00TL1¢ FONTITANOD d0d WIFI 9699Z0HO ZZ910601  ANVI AFTIIHS ‘SWVITTIM  910Z/SI/I1  SS6¥0800 XD
00SS¢ ‘BI0L }3YD
00°SS¢ % TIAVIL  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VIA 00T 1TiT0L VSA STIRS AIHSYTFIWNIN $0L9ZOHO  #10€101 VINGOIITVYD VSASTTIAS  910T/S1/11T $S6¥0800 XO
00°SvT |BIOL H233YD
00°S¥T ¥ TIAVYEL  SLIV TVIILSNANI-VHA 00Ts  1T1Z0L NOILLLIdNOD ¥ NOIDTA €0L9TOHO  vI0L10I1 VINYOAITYD VSASTIIAS  910T/S1/11 €56¥0800  SI
&l (BIOL H{IPYD
izadll S31TddNS % STVIYILVIA VHHS.O 01¢y  06100¢ SHI'TddNS SSVTO ¥04d WITY 6699T0HO  L8Y00601 { VNOf ‘'V3HS.O 910T/SI/11  TS6¥0800 XD
09°L¢€l HBIO L YI3YH
09°L¢1 ¥ SIDIAYAS ¥FHLO  NOILVYILSININAY 1SI1d 008S TLSLOONFGLTNG 909 ¥0d FINVII 404 INIFY 10L9Z0HO 00L00601 N AMDFE 'NOQIOD  910T/SI/11  1S6¥0800 XD
£eovL {[BIOL HI2YD
£eovL ® THAVYL SSaURANIYH Jojednpy 00ZS  +9790¢ JONFYFANOD ¥O4d WIFYd 00L9C0HO +$S00601 TNV NVIEE UYIAOTD  910T/SI/IL 0S6¥0800 XD
sy {[BIOL HI¥YD
Ly B TIAVYILISSUNO) SHJ X313 pajotisalun 0025 666V HONTYHAINOD OL HOVATIA 403 WIFY 8699T0HO LTB00601 ‘W N33TT0D ‘SLLNOD  910Z/S1/11 6¥6¥0800 SI
€678 {BI0L H_YD
£6'v8 SHITddNS # STVIYILVIAN SHIVIVS DILdTHLV SHA 0fey  0008I1L LN4L d1 d0d ¥0d WITFd L699TOHO  €L510601 NIAS IDNVIYIL 'LLIANNIG Q10T/SI/I1 87640300 SI
00°€L9 {[BI0 ], §3™3YD
00°5L9 79 SISVIT ‘SINTY  suoneuoq AZojouydd] I 009¢  0¥S00E VIVD UO0A LISOd3d ALIYNOIS $699T0HO  #SICT0MD ONIMTYE VAVAIN VIUIIS 910T/01/11  8E€L¥0R00 XD
,mv_wmv 11810 L JI3YD
122194 ¥ THAVYIL SSUIANIIYH 103eoNpy 002§ +979t¢  TAAVYL JONHYHANOO Y04 WIFY T699TO0HO 69510601 VN YNVIL ‘LLODS 9107/01/11  LELFO800 XD
Cl'Le :|810 L ¥o3YD
[ANAS S3IddNS ¥ STVIYILVIA JONAIOS TVIOOS 0ley  1€100L SAMO0d TVLINAWHTAANS YOI WIFY €699Z0HO 18110601 ANNIITNM VNNV ‘NOSNHOI  910Z/01/11  9€L+0800 XD.
c8'6L J[BIOL HI9YD
S8°6L S3ITddNS ® STVI¥IILVIA YID0D0S SAOd Oler  LEIOOL TIVE ® STVOD 40008 d0d WIFd $699T0HO 66910601 NINZT 4OLDIA ZALI0D 9107/01/11  SELPOS00 XD
£TLYl {BIOL HI9YH

18)s16ay ¥o9yQ JOpPUsA dV Palieled
12141S1d TOOHIS a3I4INN INVH¥NGA



9 %mmm Zapuewaay |jIf :d8sn YXAYX AN 91.0Z/80/2Z) lo1s169y %2949 dv I1eleq V/IN
—

YT 191 S3ITddNS ® STVIIILYIA SHDIAYES TVOSId 01€y  TLSLOO SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN 1001S€S8€SL8  LPE0I0] 10d3A 01440 910T/LI/11 01250800 XD
867099t i8I0 MI3YD
£9°6L 10 ANV 1dN4 NOILVLYOISNVYIL  ObEy 0£TL00 ANIIOSYO EPYIET  $90€10I0D WNFTOULAd ILYVOHLYON 910T/LE/11 60750800 XD
5o Ip1°l TIO ANV 73N NOILVLYOdSNVYIL  0bEr  0€TLOO 13s31d PPYIET  $90E10TOD WNITOYLId ILYDHLYON 910Z/L1/ET 60250800 XO
19°81€°] TI0 ANV 13n4 NOILVIJOdSNVIL  OveEy 0£7L00 14s31a €601€Z  ¥90£10T10D WNFTOYLAd SLVOHLION 910Z/L1/11  60TS0800 XD
68°C8 T10 ANV 13n4 NOILVLYOdSNVIL  OFEv 0£TLOO INITOSVD SSZISZT  $90E10TOD WNIFTOULAd ALYVDOHLION 910Z/L1/11 60250800 XD
9L v01°| TI0 ANV 13nd NOILVLYOdSNVIL  OpEy  0€TL00 TI0 ANV TdNd LOSIET  $90€10TOD WNATOYLAd SLYOHLION 910T/L1/11 60750800 XD
WLt 10 ANV 1314 NOILYLIOISNVYIL  Ovey 0£TLO0 ANITOSVD S061€Z  ¥90£10T0D WNATOYLId ALYOHLION 910Z/L1/11  60TS0800 XD
SH'evl {E30L }I3YD
$H'901 % SASYIT ‘SLNTY 1D1¥41S1d - DISNN 009§ I¥100L WVITI INFNNILSNI 05062ZS  STIOIOI SANIMAOOM HLION 910Z/L1/11  80ZS0800 Si
00'¢h % SASVIT ‘SINTA LOTY1SIA - OIS 009S  1¥100L AIVdTd INFANYLSNI 908vEL  STIOIOI SANIMAOOM HLYON 910Z/L1/11  80ZS0800 SI
6'901 HBI0L, HIYD
26'881 SAITddNS @ STYIIILYIN JAILNIDONI OV 01y TTLSOL SAI'TddNS @ STYIIILYIN LyLEPTL  LS00101  ONI ATddNS ONIATIM 9rIN 910Z/L1/11 L0TSO800 XD
00°961 STITdANS ¥ STVINALYVIN  SLIV TVIILSNANI-VIA OISy 1ZITOL SAI'TddNS ¥ STVIIILYIW SPLSHIT  L80010I  ONI ATddNS ONIATIM drN 910T/L1/11  L0TS0800 XO
0022 SAITddNS 2 STYIYILVIA  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VIA 0l¢y  1TITOL SAI'TddNS #® STYIMALVIN SZHTrIl  L800101 ONI ATddNS ONIATAM A 910Z/L1/E1  L0TS0800 XD
SH0S1 Hi2TA finlie)
Sy0S1 SATHSYIGWAN 2 STNA SHINVIYS DILTTHLY SHA 00€S  00081L SINAANLS L8T Y04 SA9dD 1091  Z¥TeIgl ANOVAT AGTIVA AN 910T/LL/I1 9050800 SI
00°0TL BI0L HIRYD
00°02L TAAVYILOVd 41LVLS ADOTONHOAL LOMGLSIA 0185  66£400 TIAVIL OVd ALVIS 91011  £S8010KANNOS 2@ LHOIT XIN d9LSVIN  910Z/L1/11  S0ZS0800 XD
80'8L6 :1e30 L NI_YD
€8°LTl S31TddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN S1SODO 0dSV-SHA  0lgr  €¥I00L SAITddNS ¥ STYTYILVIA 9I1€01  SLEZIOT  SHDIAYIS L1IA3YD SIMOT 910Z/L1/11  +0TSO800 XD
81°9%¢ S317ddNS % STVIIILVIA JONVNALLNIVIA 01¢y  00LLOO SAI'TddNS ¥ STVIIILYIN 911€01  SLEZIOT  SHDIAYIS LIATYD SAMOT 910T/LI/1T  #0TS0800 XD
008 S31TddNS ® STYRIILYIN FONVNIINIVIN OISy  00LLOO SAITddNS ¥ STYRIALVIN 9I1€0T  SLETIOT  SADIAYAS LIATJD SIMOT 910Z/L1/11  ¥0TS0800 XD
0070921 11eI0 ), }I2YD
00°sL1 7 SADIAYIS YAH.LO 109[014 wenstjo) 008S  1000LL X0d vSd 0L SO0 HNIAvOo1dn L 9¢plIol D AIAVA'QUNH  910T/L1/11  €0ZS0800 XD
00°580° % SIDIAYIS YIHLO 105(01g wiensto) 008S  1000LL SNOISSFONOD SOAS dSNI L 9gvliol D AIAVA'QYNH  910T/LI/IT  €0TS0800 XD
00'008 B30 L }I9YD
00°008 2 SADIAYIS YIHLO FIONVNALNIVIA 008S  00LLOO SNIVYA WJOLS 109Z€1  1¥ZTEIET 2 ONIGWNTd SYAHOLATA 910T/L1/HE TOTS0800 XD
they 10, HRYD

Ey ey 2 SAILITILA  SALLITILA - SNOLLYYIdO 00$S  T08L00 TII19 ¥ILYM 911€01  TLIELO! NOILYOIY WYHYNA  S10Z/L1/1L 10250800 XD
8L°6S1'1 ]8I0 L HI3YD

8L°6S1°1 SNOILVOINNAWOD  SALLITILN - SNOILLVYIdO 0065  Z08L00 SADYVHD INTIIND €89Y9LLY  LLIEIO] LSYOWOD 910T/LI/1T 00250800 XD
007081 :[e30 1 §22YD

1915169y X999 JopUsA dV Pajieled
1214151 TOOHOS a@3I4INN WVYH¥NA



L :abed Zapueultay Jlif :13s) 12112111 9102/80/2L 1918169y %0840 dV liB19Q VIN
n
—

Tl HeI0 L, HI3YD
Tzl SAITddNS ¥ STVIRALVIN  SANNOYD - SNOILVIIdO 01¢F  6£8L00 SAITddNS @ STYIYHLYIN 6€01S  ZT60101 g34s 944 sdngaTIm  910T/LL/TL 61750800 XD
69°SSY'6 HBIOL HIRYD
66'vi ¥ SIOIAYIS YTHLO  SHIVIVS NIWAY SHA  008S  00ZLIL O¥dOYUOV A90AV 1Yol O¥9ZIOL JANVE SN 9I0T/LI/IT  81ZS0800 XD
trse S317ddNS ¥ STYIYALYIA HSITONT  0ley 911004 SAI'TddNS % STYIHALYIN 91vZ01  0b9Z101 ANVE SN QI0TLL/IT 81TSO800 XD
00°50T ® TAAVIL SHNVIVS NINQV SId 00ZS  00TZLYE JOHSIOM dVIT 91¥201  0¥9Z101 JINVE SN 910Z/L1/11  81TS0800 XD
TT8L9 S917ddNS % STVIIALVIN SANIVIVS SIa 0IEr  0010¥€ NOZVINY 91¥Z01  0¥9ZI101 JINVE SN 910Z/L1/11 81750800 XD
0008 2 TIAVIL SSaUSANDSYIF Jojeonpg  00ZS  H9T9EE NOILLVYLSIOAY JOHSYIOM 91¥T01  0v9T101 JMNVE SN 910Z/L1/1T 81750800 XD
00°065 % TIAVYL SADIAYAS TYDSIA  00ZS  TLSLOO NOLLVYLSIOTI dOHSHIOM 91¥Z0T  O¥9ZI0I1 MNVE SN 910Z/LL/TT 81250800 XD
00°0$6'€ 2% THAVIL SADIAYAS TVOSId  00TS  TLSLOO 494 NOILVILSIOTY Vid 91$Z01  0¥9T101 JINVE SN 910Z/L1/11 81250800 X3
00°50¢ ® TIAVYL  NOILVYLSININQV LSId  00ZS 1LSLOO JOHSYOM dVOT 91¥Z01  O¥9TIOIL JINVE SN 910Z/L1/11 81250800 XD
81'CLE SIITddNS @ STVIIALYVIN  HLMOYUD I - AYILLOT 01€r  OII1100 ATON ANV SANIVE 91¥T01  0¥9Z101 MNVA SN 910Z/L1/11  81TS0800 XD
S1'650°C SAITddNS ® STVIIALYIA  HLMOYO WI- AJALIOT  0lgy  OL1100 YAAI0 FATII NOZVINY 91¥Z01  0¥9Z101 MANVE SN 910Z/L1/11 81750800 XD
$0°99C $H00QIX3L ZI-6  HLMOYD I - AMALLOT 0SI¥  OI1100 sood 91¥Z01  0¥9ZI101 JANVA SN 910Z/L1/1T 81250800 XD
PE89L B0, HI3YD
Ye89L ST11ddNS @ STYIYALYNIVS JAILVILSINIANAY S3d 0ley  00TLIE SAITddNS % STYIYILYIAN 0080+920180¢  00¥1101 ONI ALTVIOAdS TOOHDS  910Z/LL/IT 91250800 XD
00'699 [BI0L W™D

f
00699 S9ITddNS ® STYIIALVIA - TVS VIGIW dLSNI s3d 01€y  00ILIE SAITddNS % STVIYALYIN 0910LFI1  LLIOTOL ONIDILSYTIOHOS 910Z/LI/IT  S1TS0800 XD
86'¥638°E B30 L I3YD
86'768°¢ ST1TddNS ¥ STYINALYIA YyosL ‘eIpaN ‘AreIqIT  QI€y  T000OE SHITddNS ¥ STVIIALVIN 6IPETS  861€101 SANG YVIOHIS 910/LI/IT  #1750800 XD
LT8LS' [BIOL WI3YD
LTSL 1VSOdSIA FLSVM  SAILITILN - SNOILVIAdO £0SS  T08L0O0 LINVI-9TAON DAS 3OVAIVD 8EPLEEZE  9POELIO VSNTOO ALLNG ADOTOOTY 910T/LI/E1 £1TS0800 XO
00°€0S°I TVSOdSIA A1SVM  SALLITILA - SNOILLYYAdO £0SS  TOSLOO 91 1D0 ADIAYES FOVEIVD 1948022¢  9¥0E10l VSNTOD ALLNG ADOTODAY 910T/L1/11  €1ZS0800 XD
69°TLY'T HEI0 L }IPYD
69°C7LY'T (666¥-0053) LNTINIINOA NOILVILJYOdSNVIL 00+ 0£ZL00 (666t-005$) LNAINLINOT TS66LT  PETEICH "ONI ‘NOISIA-O¥d  910Z/L1/11  TITSO800 XD
6L'971'] 810 ¥23YD
64°9T1°1 SA1TddNS % STYNILVIA FONVNILNIVIA 01€r  00LLOO SAITddNS ¥ STVIIALYIAN 8TELYTT 0600101 ATddNS ONIATING SSATAVA  910Z/L1/11 11TS0800 XD
90°941°1 HBIOL, HRYD
P9 S3I1ddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN TYNOILDNYLSNI SHA ~ 0ler  001LOL SAI'TddNS 2@ STVIYALYIN 100€€ELT61L8  LyE0T10] 10d3aa ad1440 910T/LI/IT 01250800 XD
14711 ST1TddNS ¥ STYINALYIN TYNOLLDNYLSNI SHA  01sy  001L0L SAI'TddNS 2@ STYIYILYIN 100865LZ61L8  LyE€0IO0] 10d9a 21440 910T/L1/11 01TS0800 XD
L6'8T SATddNS % STYIIILYIA FONAIOS 01¢r  0€100L SHITddNS ® STYIIALVIN 100€€ELT61LE  LyEOIO] 10dda A21440 910T/LI/E1 01TS0800 XD
€Tl SAITddNS ® STYIYILYIN FONAIOS 0l€y  0£100L SAITddNS ® STYIIALVIAN Z00S€ELT61L8  LyE010] 10ddd D140 910Z/LI/11 01TS0800 XD
g6Ell S3ITddNS ¥ STYINILYIN O¥N0OSTY  0lEy  81100L SAITAdNS % STVIIALYIN 100€€ELT61L8  LyE0I01 10dIA D140 910Z/LI/IT 01250800 XD
$ST6L SAITddNS ® STYNALYINIVS JALLYVILSININAY S3d 0oley  00TZLIE SAI'TddNS ¥ STVIIILVIN [0000£5529L8  L€0101 10d43a 301440 910Z/L1/11 01250800 XD

19)s163y ¥28YQ JopusA dV Palieleq
LO1¥1SId TOOHIS a@3I4INN WVYHYNG



g :abeyd ZSPUBUIDH I :13sSn) 121201 9102/80/21 1g1s1B9y Hoayd dv lleed VIN
)
—
1eseIve J[e10 ], punj 13s1q
86 b :BI0 L HI3YD
86'tY SNOILVIOINNWINOD SANIVIVS NIWAV SHA 0068 00ZLIL dOVISOd WNO Y04 WIFd 11L9T0HO 7L000601 M VANVTOA ‘GOILNTUd  9107/67/11  LS650800 SI
00°18L [E3OL 3PY)
00°18L JHALLTY SLIJANT T FHIILTY 10L€  00£800 HLTVHH YO4 AAd SYLS A0d WITS CIL9TOHO 70900601 W AYVIAANITAW  9102/62Z/11 95650800 'SI
00291 BLALN R/ REL S )
00291 P THAVIL TVLIdSOH HWOH 00ZS 006000 HAOVATIN 404 WITY 01L9Z0HO SZT¥00601 TIOVIL ATINVYD  9102/6Z/11  $$650800 SI
00°0Z1 BLADA R RLL IS
00°0T! % SADIAYES ¥FHIO NOILV.LIOdSNVIL 0085  0€TLOO JOUVHD JOIAYES TIO AdSN 146601000051 1L82101T TTVINTWNOYIANT AMNASVY  910Z/LI/11 02ZS0800 XD

18)s16ay %09Y9 JOpUSA dV Pa|ieleq
1014181 TOOHIS a3I4INN WVHYNG



"6 :abed ZopueUISH I :1esn 12T 9102/80/2} 915162y %02y dv (1e1ed VIN
~
D0 8ZL 8| {[e30L punyg »LUSIA
19°668"L eI L WY
19°668°L IDIAYES AO0d  TVIENID - VIMELEIVD 0Ly 0000¢I SAI7ddNS FOIAYES Q004 SOLIZOHO  £850101 HSTYA DIHIDVd OUd  910Z/6Z/11 85650800 SI
6O'EITY HeI0 L 334D
60°€1T Y FOIAYIS Q004 TVYENID - VIWILIAVD  00Lh 00001 SHAITddNS ADIAYAS AOOd  60L9TOHO  $9€0101 SA004 ¥VLS AT0D 9107/67/11  §S650800 Sl
1L'%01 }|e30L 234D
12401 SAITddNS B STYIALYIN - TVYINED - VI¥ILIAVD  01€p  0000€1 SAITddNS ® STYIMALVIN  80L9Z0HO  £121101  ONI DNILNEGNYLSIA ¥IOVD 9107/6Z/11  £5650800 SI
6501579 }1e30,1, 334D
£9'901°C g0IA¥IS AOO0d  TVYENED - VIYALHIVD 0Ly  0000fl SHITddNS FDIAYES AO04  LOL9TOHO  €920101  THLONIOD NISTAINVA 910Z/6Z/11  TS650800  SI
[ARZ4 N IDIA¥IS AOOd  TVYENID - VIYILEIVD  00Ly  0000€E] SAITddNS ADIAYIAS AOOd  90L9Z0HO  €920101  FHLONIOD NASTIINVA  9107/6T/11  TS650800 Sl
YO'LbL SHITddNS ® STYIYHLYN  TVYENED - VIYELIdVD  01gy  0000¢] SHITddNS @ STYINALVIN  L0L9Z0HO  £920101  JHL ‘ONIOD NISTAINVA 910Z/6Z/11  TS650800 SI
9L'TIS SHITddNS B STYINILYN  TVYENID - VIMALEIVD  01gy  0000€] SAITddNS ¥ STYINALYIN  90L9Z0HO  €970101  FHL ONI OO NASTINVA 9107/6Z/11  TS650800 SI
junowy 39 uonduoseq 109lqo/hey  3109lqo/Aey uondusssg  9dloau]  adlad aweN aaked a1 MD #MD 1S

¢} :daquinpy pun4

19ys16ay %29y Jopusp dv pajieeq
1O1¥.1SId TO0HIS a3idiNn WYHINGA



0l :abeyd Zapueulay |[If :49sn 121211 9102/80/2) Jeys16ay %08YD dv e TIN
(e 0]

1

m_.mv.m\.n,oo_ _ lejo], punyg 12L0siq

TP'T95°001 (1BI0L H3RYD

795 001 000°S$ < LNFININOT 110§ - 103fo14 [ende) 00¥9 0000 9 MVdd 0¢l 01Z€101 ONI'SYIOMNNS  910Z/L1/11  L1TS0800 XD

00°01C [BI0 L H323YD

00°01¢ ® SADIAYES Y9dH1O 810§ - 103[014 [ende) 008S 0000V 91 LOO YVI0S SOAS dSNI L 9gvliiol D AIAVA'QINH  910Z/LY/IT £0Z50800 XD
unowy 39 uonduosaq joalqo/hey  198lqo/Aey uonduosag  89l0AUl  QdI3d aweN aafed 9 YD #MD IS

OF JaquinN pun4

19)s169y %09Y9 Jopusp dv pPajieleq
121¥1S1d TOOHIS a3I4INN INVHYNG



Je)sibay 08yd dV Ie3eQ VIN

bl :abeg ZOpUBUISH |lIf :49Sn 121711 9102/80/Z}

(o)}

—

corm— R

007009 BI0L ¥I9D

00°00¢ % SAOIAYIS ¥IHLO SNOANVTTEOSIAN 0085 OEELEL 120%-90-079 “ISNM T ¥899TOHO  TOO110t 3037702 3LLNG  9I0Z/€0/11  £16£0800 SI
0000¢ % SADIAYES YTHLO SNOANVTTIOSIA 008  OEELEL 6108T1E :SYDAVA-0DZOJO W $899ZOHO  T0OL 101 IDITTI0D LLNG 910Z/€0/11  €16£0800 SI
Junowy %9 uonduasaq oalqo/iay  103fqo/hay uonduoassqg 90l10AUl  dI3d sweN @9hked 91l MD #MD 1S

¢/ dequnp pun4

19)s16ay 399y JopusA dv pPajielaq
121¥1S1d T00HIS a3I4INN INVH¥NA



20

Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School ’D_E_%_é QT% + ‘b{\
Club or Organization (:“'__S CCLYY LOG \CC‘QQ__ .
Advisor/President _@(“’__\;2 2)_( % {wedm(}" » Q\((ﬁo H:DO_\(S\*Q

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:

o \nakp ouad ok Sugpplied,

Financial Goal of the project:

= ra—
. Minor: Estimated Gross : Estimated Net w

Major: Estimated Gross , — Estimated Net

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):

ruce WMo WE

Beginning/ending date(s) and tin(ﬁ?if appropriate of proposed fund raisin projlct(s)/activ'ity(ies):
Beginning: ; QQLL_ “ ) - Endingtz X (., ( i
Location: (_D’E»% \' m%

- Number of students to be involved:

Vs i,,/_LlLﬂQ AR P
icer's Sign s‘f{urN —

/ Orgam‘:ation
Advisor’s Signature (if applicable)

pae: W1 /1L W

Principal’s Signature

Date:

Date:

Student Body President’s Signature

Date: _“/‘ 8//"’ . Lo Q\A,J’—

Superi11tende|1t’s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



21

Memorandum Of Understanding
Durham Unified School District
and
Butte County Office of Education

This agreement is between the Durham Unified School District hereinafter referred to as
"District” and the Butte County Office of Education, hereinafter referred to as "BCOE".

The period covered by this agreement shall be from January 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017. During
this time BCOE agrees to

1. Lease the house owned by the district located at 9501 Midway Road, Durham, CA 95938.
The payment will be pro rated this year due to occupancy being only one half of a fiscal
year.

District Agrees to:

2. Provide access to said property

3. Provide Utilities (electrical) to the room at no additional cost
4. Provide all required maintenance to the property.

5. Provide a key to all doors for property.

This agreement will be reviewed for renewal at the beginning of each fiscal year.

TOTAL COST OF RENTAL WILL FOLLOW THE SELPA FACILITY PLAN AS
OUTLINED IN THE SELPA LOCAL PLAN, CURRENT RATE is $10,500.00
ANNUALLY.

This provisions of this Agreement are agreed to by both parties as certified by the signatures below
and may be amended at any time by either party upon giving a thirty-day notice and securing
mutual consent.

Tim Taylor, Superintendent Leonard Foreman, Superintendent

Butte County Office Education Durham Unified School District
Date Date



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: December 15,2016

SUBJECT: Technology Services Agreement

PREPARER: Len Foreman, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: X Approve O Do Not Approve
(3 Accept 3 Discuss
(J Information Only

Background: As DUSD’s technology resources have grown over the past three y_ears the need
for increased technology support has grown as well.

Recently Ron Sherrod and I met with BCOE Technology Services Director Steve Monahan and
BCOE Network Operations Manager Matt DiSalvo. They offered several options to meet our
daily technology needs at a cost much lower than we could expect hiring our own employee.

The preferred option is three days of tech support on site that includes network administration. If
an emergency arises BCOE has additional staff available to solve the problem very quickly.
Annual costs associated with software renewal would fall to BCOE.

Our current computer tech will cover Tuesday and Thursday.

In addition, BCOE has developed Virtual Server Hosting that will be less costly yearly, provide
server support better than currently available and eliminate the need for costly future server
replacement.

Initial cost savings:
BCOE Technician: $25,000 annually
Virtual Hosting Services: $16,000 annually

REFERENCES:

22



Information Technology Services
1859 Bird Street
Oroville, CA 95965
Telephone: (530) 532-5770
Fax: (530) 532-5682
12/6/2016

Office of Education

“WITERE CHTIREN oML HIRST

LAN Services Contract

Butte County Office of Education (BCOE) will provide LAN Services to Durham Unified School District. The

LAN Services provided for the District under this agreement are for the design, installation, maintenance

’

and support of LAN networking equipment. This service is available to Durham Unified (District)
departments and Administrative units for support of customers within a building, campus, or remote
small office environments. Specific services to be provided include:

1.

Provide LAN Services to the district in accordance with industry best practices

Provide installation, maintenance and support of LAN based hardware (Servers, Switches and
Wifi)

Provide installation, maintenance and support of end user devices (Workstations, Printers and
Peripherals)

Provide support for Google (GAFE) which includes configuration and management
Chromebook, tablet and mobile device provisioning

Hardware and software configuration changes as needed

Software upgrades and patches (including bug fixes and security patches) as needed
Coordination of all hardware/software repairs with the district representative

Identify and diagnose failed components and assist with installation of replacement components

. Monitoring of the core network infrastructure (Servers, Network)
. Provide annual budget recommendations for new technology

. Assist with district wide implementation of backups

. Installation and support of video conferencing systems

. Project planning, oversight and management

. Documentation of network infrastructure

Services Not Included
The following services are not included with our LAN Service:

Cost for hardware replacement devices or components
Cost for software and licenses
Installation, configuration, or maintenance of Wide Area Network (WAN) equipment

Installing or relocating wiring

Installation or mounting of projectors, cameras, bell systems, speakers, clocks and alarm system
Support of audio visual systems (VCR’s, DVD Players, stereo equipment)

E-Rate consulting and assistance

Web site development and hosting

Provide support for non-district owned equipment

Support and maintenance of phone systems (POTS)

Customer Responsibilities

Submit a request by phone or email to the ITS Service Desk for any Information Technology
related services requests

Designate a point of contact(s) responsible for submitting IT related work requests

Must pay invoices within two weeks of receiving

23



24

Terms of Agreement
e The contract term for LAN Services will be six months
e The annual cost for 165 hours of LAN Services is $14,000 ($85.00/hr.)
* The term of this contract is for three years effective 1/1/2017 through 6/30/2017
e Attachment A includes the sites included in the LAN Services Contract
e  Attachment B includes the servers included in the Virtual server hosting and backup service

SLA - Service Level Agreement

®  BCOE will acknowledge voice or email inquiries regarding LAN support requests within 4 hour
during support hours

® Response to service interruptions will include voice, email, SMS, or physical response, depending
on the severity of the issue

= Ifthe LAN support request is not deemed an emergency, a service request will be scheduled for
the next LAN service support day

®  Technical support may include remote, telephone or in-person support

»  BCOE ITS will coordinate the repair or replacement of LAN equipment with the designated site
contact

®  Scheduled routine maintenance will need to be performed occasionally on District owned servers
or network equipment for software upgrades, hardware upgrades, and patches, which may need
to happen during school hours

®  BCOE will provide at least 1 week notice for planned scheduled maintenance that creates a
service interruption

Optional Services
O Virtual Server Hosting and backup services at Butte County Office of Education Colocation Center
{Rates will vary depending on disk, CPU and memory requirements) See Attachment B
O Mail Archiving {Rates will vary on Exchange database size)

Alterations of Agreement

This agreement may be modified or terminated only by mutual agreement of the parties where the
changes are in writing and is signed by both parties.

Service Provider: Approving Agency:

BCOE, Information Technology Services District: Durham Unified School District
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

Print Name Print Name

Title Title

Date Date

Attachment A



ltem no Sites
1 Durham Elementary School
2 Durham Intermediate School
3 Durham High School
4 Durham District Office

Attachment B

Quarterly Hosting Fee

ltem no,

even servers (Durham-DC] First quarter $1598.41 and reoccurring: $1,168.86
Durham-FP1, DUSD-Mail, DUSD-
SIS, Paperless, Win7Laserfiche,

DurhamAirWayve)

*Hosting fee 1s based on 7 servers and price will vary if servers are added or removed.
*Payments will be broken into four quarters and added to the quarterly LAN bill,

Virtual Machine Hosting Services Waiver;

BCOE will use and maintain appropriate daily backups of your Virtual Servers within the BCOE Datacenter. Although routine
maintenance of backups and reports are heavily monitored, BCOE cannot be held responsible for any data loss, alteration, and
corruption of any software, data or files. This also includes data corruption due to database problems, lapse in time from a
previous restore point, software bugs, hardware failures, malicious attacks, or natural disaster.

25



oun
Office of Education

WHLRE CHILMEN COMIL TS

Addendum #1
LAN Services Contract
Additional Workstation Services

This Additional Service Addendum (“Addendum #1”) dated as of January 1st, 2017 (the “Addendum #1
Effective Date”), is to that certain agreement for Information Technology Services (the “Contract”) dated
January lst, 2017 (the “Agreement Effective Date) between BCOE ITS and Durham Unified. Defined
terms utilized herein, to the extent not defined herein, shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the

Agreement.

Butte County Office of Education (BCOE) will provide Workstation Support Services to Durham Unified
(DUSD). The Workstation Support Services provided for the District under this agreement are for the
installation, maintenance, and support of workstation equipment. This service is available to Durham
Unified School District departments, and Administrative units for support of customers within a building,
campus, or remote small office environments. Specific services to be provided include:

1.

© 0o N

11.

Install, upgrade and configure Windows Operating Systems on various hardware platforms
(laptops, workstations, and tablets)

Use imaging techniques to deploy custom images to workstation computers

Install, configure, and troubleshoot office productivity software and curriculum applications
(i.e. Microsoft Office Suite, Renaissance Place, Typing programs, etc.)

Chromebook provisioning and management

Provide installation, configuration, and end user support for tablet devices (i0S and Android
based)

Resolve client side network communication problems to ensure user’s access to school
district network.

Provide remote support to diagnose and resolve requests for end-user troubleshooting
Respond to user questions and explain the operation of network applications and equipment
Resolve virus, spyware, and malware issues

. Install, upgrade, and repair workstation hardware (hard drives, memory, power supplies,

motherboards)
Install, upgrade, and repair workstation peripheral devices (printers, scanners, document
cameras and projectors

Terms of Agreement

The term of this addendum is for three years effective 1/1/2017 through 6/30/2017
The contract term for Workstation Services will be six months

The total annual cost for 330 hours of Workstation Support Services is $21,500.00
($65.00/hr.)

26



Alterations of Agreement

This agreement may be modified or terminated only by mutual agreement of the parties where the
changes are in writing and is signed by both parties.

Service Provider: Approving Agency:

BCOE, Information Technology Services District: Durham Unified School District
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

Print Name Print Name

Title Title

Date Date

27



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: December 15, 2016

SUBJECT: Physical Education Guidelines for Board Policy 6142.7

PREPARER: Terry Bennett

RECOMMENDATION: Approve (3 Do Not Approve
(O Accept O Discuss
[ Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Education Code 51242, Exemption when enrolled in interscholastic program:

o The governing board of a school district may exempt any four-year or senior high school
pupil from attending courses of physical education, if the pupil is engaged in a regular
school-sponsored interscholastic athletic program carried on wholly or partially after

regular school hours.
(Enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010.)

Durham SD BP 6142.7 Instruction, Physical Education And Activity

Other Exemptions
The Superintendent or designee may grant an exemption from physical education under the
following special circumstances:

o The student is in high school and is engaged in a regular school-sponsored

interscholastic athletic program carried on wholly or partially after regular school
hours. (Education Code 51242)

I have been asked to grant the above bulleted item. 1 created guidelines to make sure that we are
consistent with all of our students. In creating these guidelines I consulted with Shasta Union
High School District I have attached the guidelines and the initial petition for your approval.

REFERENCES:
Attachments:
e Physical Education Guidelines for Board Policy 6142.7
e Petition to Earn PE Credit through Interscholastic Athletics

Shasta Union High School District

28



Physical Education Guidelines for Board Policy 6142.7
Earn PE Credits Through Interscholastic Athletics

Freshman P.E. is required of all students for graduation — no waivers.

Students must pass 5 out of 6 Physical Fitness Tests; those who have not are required to
enroll in a district approved physical education course the following year.

Interscholastic Athletics cannot be used for credit during the freshman year.

Students must start and finish the Interscholastic Athletic season, including all playoff
contests no exception.

Interscholastic Athletics is defined by Board Policy 6142.7 as; being engaged in a regular
school-sponsored interscholastic athletic program carried on wholly or partially after
regular school hours.

For the second year requirement, beginning in the 10™ grade, the Principal may allow up
to 10 units of credit for P.E.

Elective credit cannot be earned this way.

A student who participates in two Interscholastic Athletics during one academic year may
earn 5 credits.

A student who participates in three consecutive Interscholastic Athletics in one academic
year may earn 10 credits.

No modified program for the student due to injuries, as identified in Board Policy
64142.7.

A signed letter from the parent/guardian requesting why they would like the waiver.

A signed Petition to Earn PE Credits through Interscholastic Athletics form with the
student, parent/guardian, counselor and principal is required prior to the start of the first
sport season.

Head Coach will certify by signing the original form that the student met attendance and
participation requirements, of no less than 90% of the season.

29



30
Petition to Earn PE Credits through Interscholastic Athletics

Durham High School

Beginning their sophomore year, athletes who participate in two sports in one school-year may earn five (5.00)
Physical Education credits. Athletes who participate in three sports in one consecutive school-year may earn
ten (10.00) Physical Education credits. In order to earn these credits, the athlete must fill out this form and
return it to their counselor. This form will be given to the Registrar at the end of the final season to enter credits
earned.

Student’s Name: Student ID:
I am petitioning to earn 5 or __ 10 credits of PE, during the School-Year.
1) _'10th_—11lh -_Flzth
(Sport) (Grade level)
Coach’s Name: Signature/Date:
(Required after season is completed for credit)
2) 10t ™ et
(Sport) (Grade level)
Coach’s Name: Signature/Date:

(Requife:_c-l_ after season is completed for credit)

3) 10 1t qo®

(Sport) (Grade level)

Coach’s Name: Signature/Date:
(Required after season is completed for credit)

(Below signatures are required prior the start of the first sport season.)

Student: _ Date:
(Signature)

Parent/Guardian: Date:
(Signature)

Counselor: Date:
(Signature)

Principal/AD: Date:
(Signature)




